Bakersfield City School District

Maintenance, Operations and Facilities Department
1501 Feliz Drive

Bakersfield, California 93307

Office (661) 631-5883 Fax (661) 834-9986

Jason Sitton, Director | sittonj@bcsd.com

Leonard Zasoski Jr., Assistant Director Il zasoskil@bcsd.com
Daniel Wastaferro, Assistant Director Il wastaferrod@bcsd.com
Juan Montelongo, Assistant Director Il montelongoj@bcsd.com
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All Bidders
Washington Concrete & Handrails Bid Package 01 Concrete & Bid Package 02 Handrails Rebid

. The district is soliciting bids for the above-mentioned project.
. The District has scheduled a Non-Mandatory job walk to discuss any questions as well as review

the project in detail. This visit has been scheduled for Monday, April 29, 2024 at 11:00am at
Washington Middle School, 1101 Noble Ave, Bakersfield, Ca, 93305.
License Required: Bid Package 01: C-B, C-8, Bid Package 02: C-B, C-23, C51
The Bidder’s License(s) must remain active and in good standing throughout the term of the
Contract.
Bids will be awarded on the Base Bid only for each Bid Package.
Alternate Bids:

e Bid Package 01 Concrete @ Building E

e Bid Package 02 Handrails @ Building
Link to access Information and Bid Documents for your convenience.
http://mot.bcsd.com/Construction%20Consultants/Washington%20Middle%20School%20-
%20Project%20%2324235.00-42-DM/ Washington%20Concrete%20-%20Handrail%20Rebid/
Attachment A-Washington Concrete - Handrails Plans - Revised 4-15-24.
Attachment B-Washington Concrete - Handrail Schedule
Attachment C-General Information

Bids for the above-mentioned work to be sealed and delivered to the BCSD MOF Department located at
1501 Feliz Dr. Bakersfield, CA 93307 on or before Tuesday, May 07, 2024, no later than 10:00am Bids
delivered after that time will not be considered. All bids must be sealed in an envelope, marked with
the name and address of the Bidder, name of the Project, the Project Number and/or bid number,
and time of bid opening. Emailed and faxed bids will not be accepted.

Sincerely,

Leonard Zasoski, Jr.

Assistant Director Il

Maintenance, Operations and Facilities
Bakersfield City School District
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